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Message 

From: Rodric Williams [i GRO 
Sent: 06/12/201918:5.3_:34 -.----_ ---.----
To: Patrick Bourke ; C._._._._._._._._., GRO ]; Angela van Den Bogerd GRO _._._._._._._._._._._._ ._. ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 

GRO  Mark Underwood) [ ._._._._._.G.R.G._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.a_._._._._., 
CC: Fen Foat: GRo : Ainslie CranwelTi GRO ; Emanuel, Catherine 

GRO I; Andrew Parsons_[_;__. ................ Q... .-----------------J]; Lord, William 
GRO ]; Tim Perkins _._._._._._._._._. GRO Veronica Branton 

Zoe Brauer; ---- -- --GRO ---- - ___ 
Subject: RE: GLO - Post Office - Timetable / Actions 
Attachments: Contract Reform Programme.docx; GLO Board Paper - (06.12.19).docx 

All — further to my email below, I have drafted an update paper for the Board GLO Subcommittee meeting next Tuesday 
10 December 2019, which can be accessed via the following link (also attached in Word for WBD and HSF): 

hta~s: ~,€~lr~k.share r~irrt:.~x~r~~~site~s~P'OAOfa:f.~le al Share€~ ~€c3~:E~rr~ents Rodrl~; '`&~Vllllar<ss!Freeta~s L.iti~ataon Int:~:r3-~al 
Re Eo=-ts,`G. Board Pa € Ofi.l2.-9'-ds,~x?vreb=1 

The draft seeks to address the points Ben wants covered, save for; 
v) Cornms / PR timings ....Patrick, I have noted that this will be updated separately; and 

(vii) Considerations to Funding Agreement Negotiations — removed at Ben's request. 

In terms of the draft's content, the points to note/action are: 
- Litigation Update; Horizon issues Judgment 

o Andy, can WBD please provide a summary of I-ili Section M for the placeholder. 
o I've offered a verbal update on l -IIJ consequentials informed by the extern a! advice which is being 

prepared now that we have a complete draft: judgment. Andy, can you please make sure W BBD provide 
this (appeal —Counsel; costs - WBD). 

- Litigation Update; IHlJ Impact on Criminal Convictions 
o Kate/Will — can you please review and amend as appropriate to make sure this fairly reflects the 

telephone con we had on 2 Dec with Brain Altman QC? 
Litigation Update; Costs 

o Mark, can you please provide the update fo€r. the placeholder. 
Operational Impacts 

o Mark/Angela — can you please review and amend as appropriate this section, which is based on the 
email Angela sent: to me at 23:48 last night: 

o Tim --- can you please also review and amend as appropriate this section given it refers to the paper you 
prepared for the Board's 20 November 2019 meeting (copied in full as Appendix 3). 

o Andy and The — can you please also review this to make sure you're happy with the references to the 
contract reforms and with making WBD's 4 December 2019 paper (copy attached) available to the 
b;.€bCo via the Reading Room. 

Please droc me a line if you have any questions. 
Thanks all, Rod 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 05 December 2019 13:41_ _ 
To: Patrick Bourke -------------------  Ik>; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd _ _ GRO

GRO ---------------------------- Mark Underwood) a• GRO 

Cc: Ben Foat -GRO- Ainslie Cranwell ~i GRO I• Emanuel Catherine ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.; _._._._._._._._._._._._... 
._._._._._._._._._._._._---_. .y andrew.parsons ; GRO 
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Subject: FW: GLO - Post Office - Timetable / Actions 
Importance: High 

All — I'm happy to pull together a draft paper for the Board GLO Sub-Committee covering the Agenda, which will need to 
address: 

1. Mediation 
a. We can flag that an oral update will be provided on the mediation. 

2. CIJ operations plan 
a. I can draft this using the operational update Tim Perkins prepared for the November Board and WBD's 

Contract Reform overview. Is there anything else? 
3. HIJ operations plan 

a. Angela/Mark, can I please have a Board-level summary of what has been / is being done having 
received the draft judgment and ahead of the handing down on 16 December 2019. 

b. I can add in developments form the mediation 
4. Convicted claimants process 

a. I can address this. 
5. Comms / PR timings 

a. Patrick — can you please provide a Board-level summary on this? 
6. Budget implications — review Change budget 

a. Mark— can you provide this? 

Does that sound like a plan? Please let me know if you have any questions/comments. 
Thanks, Rod 

From: Ben Foat 
Sent: 04 December 2019 11:59 
To: Watts, Alan -GRO Emanuel, Catherine 

L . . . . . . . . . . . . . 
GRO Rodric Williams -------------- __----------------------

GRO i; andrew.parson._._._._.__._._._._._._._._._GRO` Patrick Bourke 

Subject: GLO - Post Office - Timetable / Actions 
Importance: High 

All 

I thought it would be helpful to set out a timetable: 

4/12/19 
1. Settlement document — POL internal review finalised 
2. Settlement document — BF to send to Nick and Tom 
3. Settlement document —to go to otherside 

5/12/19 
1. Mediation Day 6 —resumes 
2. Settlement document (non-financial components of the settlement) 
3. Financial settlement — offers and concessions 

6/12/19 
1. Mediation Day 7 — if needed — probably further negotiation / drafting in respect of the settlement document 

9/12/19 
1. GLO Litigation Activity meeting POL 4pm 
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10/12/19 

1. Board GLO Sub-Committee 

Agenda needs to cover: 

i. Mediation 

ii. CIJ operations plan 

iii. HIJ operations plan 

iv. Convicted claimants process 

V. Comms / PR timings 

vi. Budget implications — review Change budget 

vii. Considerations to Funding Agreement Negotiations 

12/12/19 

2. GE December Meeting — GLO paper (covering the above) 

• We need to liaise with Patrick to ensure that we can issue the joint statement in alignment with our authority 

with BEIS. 

• When can I see a finalised version of the settlement document that we are going to send to the otherside so I 

can socialise with Nick and Tom 

Kind regards 

Ben 

ro is 
Ben Foat 
Group General Counsel 
Ground Floor 
20 Finsbury Street 
LONDON 
EC2Y 9AQ 

Mobile GRO 
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those of the sender, unless otherwise specifical ly stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, 
EC2Y 9AQ. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named 
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you 
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. 
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically 
stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury Dials, 
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

POL-0039801 



POL00043319 
POL00043319 

"Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found 
on our web site at vw,,v onto fice:co.::u_k/p _ivacv" 
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